COUNTY OF YORK
MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 23, 2023

TO: York County Board of Supervisors O
' v /
FROM: Neil A. Morgan, County Administrator / / &l@\
SUBJECT: Appointment of Sheri Newcomb as Acting Director of the Department of
Community Services

I am delighted to announce the appointment of Sheri Newcomb as the Acting Director of
Community Services, effective October 22, 2023. This decision stems from a thoughtful
evaluation of her qualifications, experience, and commitment to our mission and the
organization's current needs. Sheri has been an invaluable member of our team, serving as
Deputy Director since 2019.

Mrs. Newcomb has played a pivotal role in overseeing various community service
programs, ensuring their seamless, efficient, and effective operation. Her ability to
collaborate with staff and community partners has significantly contributed to the success
of our department's initiatives. Sheri's strong work ethic, exceptional interpersonal skills,
and extensive department operations knowledge make her a valuable asset. During her
tenure as Acting Director, Sheri will assume all the responsibilities and authority
associated with the position of Director.

As you may be aware, Brian Fuller has been concurrently serving as the Director of
Community Services and Assistant County Administrator since September 2022. This

change will enable him to take on additional responsibilities during the upcoming
transition. '

Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions or need further information.
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